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Shmuet (Sam) Grundwerg

Thursday, 16 April 16:09 2020

Rachel Nagar

Yael Gillis; Ronen Marom
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Letter - Emergency Cost Cutting Plan.pdf
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From: Rachel Nagar
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 3:53 PM
To: Yael Gillis <yael@khuia.org>

Rachel Nagar

Thursday, 16 April 2020 16:15

(Samg@khuia.org) 1O 732 1"t - 27T DD
Yael Gillis; Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat

TENIPN MApYa 90 DYNM 1291 D FW

nMmaa

, DI7Y Do

2y mnTew anonn Y
no71

nn

Ce: Tiki Asis <Tiki@kihuia.org>; Zehava Chayat <ZehavaC@khuia.org>
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From: Shmuel (Sam} Grundwerg

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 4:50 PV

To: Rachel Nagar <rpagar@khuia.org>

€ Yael Gillis <yael@khuia,org>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@lchuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat
<ZehavaC@khuia.org>

Subject: RE: o7y nyrw qwns

Lyl b

AN NTNINN DNY TEL NN N9IPN IRYM TI00N 9 N7AER NIR DAUDNL Y NAYYW YO0A AR TIRY
AND W 1Ak 8% T a0 et

M7 WP NN FI0) KD axa Y (DN 10w 10TYN THInw 2 12) DITHYN TV DK [2TVY DYEan AYonn

TITYN DR D'NIN NA¥NAI Q0D NIPAT T DWRAY "1WA 10 K THUNYT 0Y97IY XY 0UTYYA YU1 (N1o1nn
OTAA

BN DT 'Y 0T 79— YA DY NRINNY BUTYYA YV N0mn N7 HVY T KIN TIY0 Y XY N9V TN
QP EDTY NN QN T 00T NI N0 N7 IR UTION 19IKI DN BIWD YIR 0000 TIY 791D 00y 00010

TVIT DD 1198 DIDTYN 72N TTI TAR WK Y DRS00 DK XD DAY, 0YYI9N Ym oY YUODINT THRUN 2D NN
SO A NN 0TI

JUATRONN AT N7 10002 07T THRA M 100 nnep

'9%7 NILIAN 377 110X .NI0YAN NYAP 19V TNUT IR MNYY A 20 DR RNWR NN O )3 7Y TN DK
AV Taw ninn

SO0¥NY owRant 20015 DUWa [2IMND DRPWN DK BYR1 D0IX

N30
RO
AMTHA (D0) DX
Y ’ /\
02-6701810 mnbu | Sy,
052-7893366 113 % //?‘\\

o

sama@khuia.org :>n FOR THE PEOPLE OF ISRAEL

02-6701910 ;00 HETET I S00 TIONT I 1 ¢

From: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>

Sent: Thursday, 16 April 2020 16:12

To: Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khuia.org>

Ce: Yael Gillis <yael@khuia.org>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat
<Zehaval@khtiia.org>

Subject: RE: pov nw wnn
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Rachel Naggr

NKN: Shimuel (Sam) Grundwerg

n5e; Thursday, 16 April 21:44 2020

oK Rachel Nagar

POV Yael Gillis; Ronen Marom; Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat
NEM; RE: YO pmve emin
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From: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>

Sent: Thursday, 16 Aprii 2020 19:14

To: Shmuel (Sam} Grundwerg <Samg@khuia.org>

Ce: Yael Gillis <yael@khuia.org>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat
<Zehaval@khuia.org>

Subject: RE: jia7v nnews Jewnn

D Do
0USA AMN N"T WA AU NNND 7T 00 RIANY 1S3 200 77 YITN 19D N AN Janin NN 1Yap
BTV 0PI DITEYT KT B PTG N RETRY THODAYT '9¥A ATY Y8 TN % D 103 mn Yy

7NN YINNT Y YT 00N T 3MNTND NN DITIEA PN DY YUERRYA 0N TY DR TN 02
STV DA DDNUAMN

DR QYD TYY 70 T8 NI INN FUND 72500 00T DDII0T Y KT NN YD BU7 KT BYTING 193 0 1N
NN

NUAMD DAY NNTNONN ¥ QY OV XN VIAWA T DK T2 I Z00M — 2 nn' DY e

o7
ghh!




$NAVIN 1IN

19.4.2020 D123y nbnann YW X998 1H anan

:1NADIN MO

Q)Y




Rachel Nagar
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Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg
Sunday, 19 April 10:02 2020
Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg
19.4.20 - 1071V 2N0N

Letter - All KH Employees.pdf
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~ Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
income 1.1-31.3 16852 11,596 9,118 8053 6932
Decrease in2020  -59%  40% 2% .
ncome March 10,060 7,209 5,499
se in 2 2% 5% -68%

2017 2018
25,891 49,338 4
A% -a9%
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Rachel Naggr

Rachel Nagar
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bx: Shmuel {Sam) Grundwerg; Ronen Marem; Yael Gillis; Nancy Katz
Pmy: Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat
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Rachel Nagar —

Ronen Marom

nxn:
nbea; Tuesday, 21 April 2020 17:45
N Rachel Nagar; Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg; Yael Gillis; Nancy Katz
pmvi Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat
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From: Rache! Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Shmuel {Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khuia.org>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>; Yael Gillis <yael@khuia.org>;
Nancy Katz <nancy@khuia.org>

Cc: Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat <ZehavaC@khuia.org>

Subject: DTV TV A7RIN NN RN

Importance: High
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Rache] Nagar

nxn; Ronen Marom
nbe/a: Wednesday, 22 April 2020 11:56
DN Rachel Nagar; Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg; Yael Gillis; Nancy Katz; NACHUM'

(aaron@abramovich.Info) 'y"amman PNk (NACHUM®@feinberg-law.co.il)
XeNa: LTV TV NP0 M KN RE

ta > ¢ Fulliéa TP H AEND I 1P Nven ;Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 inc. monthly.xlsx
xlsx.21.4.2020 - XD
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From: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>

Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2020 3:33 PM
To: Shinuel (Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khula.org>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>; Yael Gillis <yael@khuia.org>;

Nancy Katz <nancy@khuia.org>

Cc: Tiki Asis <Tiki@khula.org>; Zehava Chayat <ZehavaC@khuia.org>
Subject: DTV TUH NPNIN I RWD

Importanze: High
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Collective and Gross income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Coliective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-31.3 16,852 11,596 9,151 8,053 6,932
Decrease in 2020 -59% -40% -24% -14%
Income March 10,060 7,209 5,503 3,544 1,770
Decrease in 2020 -82% ~75% -68% ~50%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-31.3 25,966 25,891 49,371 43,808 24,946
Decrease in 2020 -4% -4% -49% -43%
Income March 7,796 11,544 10,568 22,254 11,744

Increase\Decrease in 2020

51%

2%

11%

-A7%




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income January 3,973 2,892 1,765 3,337 2,476
Decrease in 2020 -3B% -14% 40% -26%

Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income January 10,266 9,462 6,532 15,235 6,504

Decrease in 2020

-37%

-31%

0%

~57%




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income February 2,820 1,495 1,883 1,173 2,686
Decrease in 2020 -5% 80% A43% 129%

Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income February 7,804 4,885 32,272 6,319 6,698

Decrease in 2020

-15%

37%

-79%

6%




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Caollective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1,1-28.2 6,792 4,387 3,648 4,510 5,162
Decrease in 2020 -24% 18% 42% 14%

Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
income 1,1-28.2 18,170 14,347 38,803 21,554 13,202

Decrease in 2020

-27%

-8%

-66%

-39%
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Rachel Nagar

Ronen Marom

nxn:
nbea; Wednesday, 22 April 2020 14:41
b Rachel Nagar
PR N SN 1YY (rafim@histadrut.org.il) ©NPR 90 ;Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg
(shemer@shemerlaw.co.il); 'NACHUM"; ‘Shiomi Elad'; ‘aaron@abramovich.info'; Yael
Gitlis; Nancy Katz; Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat
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From: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 1:53 PM

To: Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>
Cc: Shmuel (Sam} Grundwerg <Samg@khuia,org>; onim o1 {rafim@histadrut.org.il) <rafim@histadrut.org.if>; 1"

Y YNAN (shemer@shemerlaw.co.il) <shemer@shemerlaw,.co.il>; 'NACHUM' <NACHUM@feinberg-law.co.il>;
'Shiomi Elad' <Shlomi@shemerlaw.co.il>; ‘aaron@abramovich.info' <aaron@abramavich.info>; Yael Gillis
<yael@khuia.org>; Nancy Katz <nancy@khuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat
<ZehavaC@khuia.org>

Subject: orina : (MO0

Importance: High
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Rachel Naggi

nxn; Rache! Nagar

nbea: Wednesday, 22 April 15:49 2020

bX: Ronen Marom

PR Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg; ONPN "7 (rafim@histadrut.org.il); WK/ DRTIN 1Y

(shemer@shemerlaw.co.il); 'WACHUM": 'Shiomi Elad’; ‘saron@abramovich.info'; Yael
Gillis; Nancy Katz; Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat
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From: Ronen Marom
Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 2:41 PM

To: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>
Ce: Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khuia.org>; onma ™07 {rafim@histadrut.org.il) <rafim@histadrut.org.it>; 7w

“nw YeaR (shemer@shemerlaw.co.il) <shemer@shemerlaw.co.il>; 'NACHUM" <NACHUM@feinberg-law.co.il>;
'Shlomi Efad’ <Shlomi@shemerlaw.co.il>; taaron@abramovich.infa' <aaron@abramovich.info>; Yael Gillis
<yael@khuia.org>; Nancy Katz <nhancy@khuia.arg>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat
7ehavaC@khuia.orgusjh
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Rachel ngar I

NKn: Nancy Katz

noea: Wednesday, 22 Aprif 23:00 2020

LN Rachel Nagar; Ronen Marom

Fraal3TH Shruel (Sam) Grundwerg; DR 97 (rafim@histadrut.org.il); ¥/ DRIN Y

(shemer@shemerlaw.co.il); 'NACHUM"; 'Shiomi Elad’; 'aaron@abramovich.info'; Yael
Gillis; Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat

NEND RE; D¥M @ Y70
o'oMIsn REAP: Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 inc. April monthly.xlsx
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Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income January 3,973 2,892 1,765 3,337 2,476
Decrease in 2020 -38% -14% 40% -26%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income January 10,266 9,462 6,532 15,235 6,504

Decrease in 2020

-37%

-31%

0%

-57%




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective

2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income February 2,820 1,495 1,883 1,173 2,686
Decrease in 2020 -5% 20% 43% 129%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income February 7,904 4,885 32,272 6,319 6,698

Decrease in 2020

-15%

37%

-79%

5%



Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-28.2 6,792 4,387 3,648 4,510 5,162
Decrease in 2020 -24% 18% 42% 14%

Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-28.2 18,170 14,347 38,803 21,554 13,202

Decrease in 2020

-27%

-8%

-66%

-39%



Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income March* 10,060 7,209 5,503 3,543 1,771
Decrease in 2020 -82% -75% -68% -50%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income March** 7,796 11,544 10,5683 22,254 11,746
Decrease in 2020 51% 2% 11% -47%

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 302 kusd
** Tntal Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 367 kusd



Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
income 1.1-31.3% 16,852 11,596 9,151 8,053 6,932
Decrease in 2020 -59% -40% -24% -14%
Income March 10,060 7,209 5,503 3,543 1,771
Decrease in 2020 -82% -75% -68% -50%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-31.3** 25,966 25,891 49,371 43,808 24,946
Decrease in 2020 -4% -4% -49% -43%
Income March 7,796 11,544 10,568 22,254 11,744
Increase\Decrease in 2020 51% 2% 11% -47%

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 302 kusd

** Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign ~ 367 kusd



Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD}

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
income 1.4-22.4 6,181 4,007 1,539 2,672 2,103
Decrease in 2020 -66% -48% 37% -21%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.4-22.4 12,232 7,062 4,027 10,553 13,333
Decrease in 2020 9% 89% 231% 26%

* Total collective incame due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 133 kusd
** Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 6,990 kusd



Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-22.4% 23,033 15,603 10,689 10,725 9,035
Decrease in 2020 -61% -£2% -15% -16%
Income April 6,181 4,007 1,539 2,672 2,103
Decrease in 2020 -66% -48% 37% -21%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-22.4*%* 38,197 32,953 53,398 54,360 38,280
Decrease in 2020 0% 16% -28% -30%
Income April 12,231 7,062 4,027 10,552 13,334
increase\Decrease in 2020 9% 29% 231% 26%

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 435 kusd
** Total Gross income due to Cavid 19 Emergency Campaign - 7,357 kusd
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Rachel Nagar

nxN: Rachel Nagar

nbena: Thursday, 23 April 7:55 2020

DX: Nancy Kaiz; Ronen Marom

pomvi Shmue! (Sam) Grundwerg; ©NM 91 (rafim@histadrut.org.i); K PR TY

{shemer@shemerlaw.co.il); 'NACHUM"; 'Shlomi Elad’; 'aaron@abramovich.info'; Yael
Gillis; Tiki Asks; Zehava Chayat
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From: Nancy Katz

Sent: Wednesday, April 22, 2020 11.00 PM

To: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>

Cc: Shmuel {Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khuia.org>; omrn o {rafim@histadrut.org.il) <rafim@histadrut.org.il>; 1w
“n 2w (shemer @shemerlaw.co.il) <shemer@shemertaw.co.il>; "NACHUM" <NACHUM @feinberg-law.co.il>;
'Shiomi Elad' <Shlomi@shemerlaw.co.il>; ‘aaran@abramovich.info' <aaron@abramovich.infa>; Yael Gillis
<yael@khuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.org>; Zehava Chayat <ZehavaC@khuia.org>
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Rachel Nagar

Ronen Marom

N
nesa: Thursday, 23 April 2020 12:37
bN: Rachel Nagar; Nancy Katz

prv: nw YN T {rafim@histadrut.org.il) BNTR 9D :Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg
(shemer@shemerlaw.co.il); 'NACHUM"; 'Shlomi Elad’; ‘aaron@abramovich.info'; Yael

Gillis; Tiki Asis; Zehava Chayat
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From: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2020 7:55 AM

To! Nancy Katz <nancy@khuia Qrg>; Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>

cc: Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khuia.org>; ONIM N {rafim@histadrut.org.il} <rafim@histadrut.org.it>; 1w
oW 9RAR {shemer@shemerlaw.chi} <shemer@shemeriaw.co.il>; 'NACHUM" <NACHUM@feinberg-law.co.il>;
'Shiomi Elad’ <Shlomi@shemerlaw.cil>; ‘aaron@abramovich.info' <aaron@abramovich.infg>; Yael Gillis
<yael@khuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuis,org>; Zehava Chayat <ZehavaC@khuia.org> .~
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
Income January 10,266 9,462 6,532 15,23% 6,504

Decrease in 2020

-37%

-31%

0%

-57%




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income February 2,820 1,495 1,883 1,173 2,686
Decrease in 2020 -5% 80% 43% 129%

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
Decrease in 2020 -82% 75% -68% -50%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income March** 7,796 11,544 10,568 22,254 11,746
Decrease in 2020 51% 2% 11% -47%

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 302 kusd
*% Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 367 kusd




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
income 1.1-31.3* 16,852 11,596 9,151 8,053 6,932
Decrease in 2020 -59% -40% -24% -14%
Income March 10,060 7,209 5,503 3,543 1,771
Decrease in 2020 -82% -75% -68% -50%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-31.3%* 25966 25,891 49,371 43,808 24,946
Decrease in 2020 8% -4% -49% -43%
Income March 7,796 11,544 10,568 22,254 11,744
Increase\Decrease in 2020 51% 2% 11% -47%

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emargency Campaign - 302 kusd
** Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campalgn - 367 kusd




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
income 1.4-22.4 6,181 4,007 1,539 2,672 2,103
Decrease in 2020 -66% ~48% 37% -21%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.4-22.4 12,232 7,062 4,027 10,553 13,333
Decrease in 2020 9% 89% 231% 26%

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 133 kusd
** Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 6,990 kusd




Collective and Gross Income 2016-2020 (KUSD)

Collective 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1.1-22.4* 23,033 15,603 10,689 10,725 9,035
Decrease in 2020 -B1% -42% ~15% -16%
Income April 6,181 4,007 1,539 2,672 2,103
Decrease in 2020 -66% -48% 37% -21%
Gross 2016 2017 2018 2019 2020
Income 1,1-22,4** 38,197 32,953 53,398 54,360 38,280
Decrease in 2020 0% 16% -28% ~30%
fncome April 12,231 7,062 4,027 10,552 13,334
Increase\Decrease in 2020 9% 89% 231% 26%

* Total collective incame due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 435 kusd
*¥ Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 7,357 kusd
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From: Ronen Marom <Ronen@khuia.org>

Sent: Thursday, Aprif 23, 2020 12:37 P

To: Rachel Nagar <rnagar@khuia.org>; N\a cy Katz £nancy@khula.org>

Ce: Shmuel (Sam) Grundwerg <Samg@khu& org>,/onm 191 (rafim@histadrut.org.il) <rafim@histadrut.org.il>; ™
0¥ 2N (shemer@shemerlaw.co.il) <shemer@shemerlaw.co.il>; 'NACHUM" <NACHUM@feinberg-law.co.il>;
‘Shlomi Elad' <Shlomi@shemerlaw.co.il>; 'aardn?abramovich.ﬁnfo‘ <aaron@abramovich.infos; Yael Gillls
<yael@khuia.org>; Tiki Asis <Tiki@khuia.or§>; Zehava Chayat <ZehavaC@khuia.org>
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Income report 2017

usd in thousands

_January  February March April May June July  August .mm_"..wm:_.rm..

October | November December  Total
Collective 2,892 1,435 7,209 4,383 6,435 4,564 6,130 2,447 1,836 6,843 2,322 16,252 62,806
@ross income 9,462 4,885 11,544 7,983 16,416 12,986 15,420 5,903 13,970 13,128 14,930 35,752 162,380



Income report 2018
usd in thousands

January February March April  May  June .._=_< nEﬂpm.ﬂ mmﬁm.:..u..m« October November December  Total
Collective 1,765 1,883 5503 2,146 8562 5038 8,735 1,865 1,602 4,797 4,378 16,046 62,319

Gross Income 6,532 32,272 10,568 8,454 14,246 12,952 25,065 9,556 10,266 11,761 11,744 66,804 220,218



Income report 2019
usd in thousands

January February March April  May  June

July .>.=m=m~ September  October " November December ital
Collective 3,337 1,173 3,543 2,992 8,110 5,048 9,820 1,961 2,887 3,264 3,751 19,122
Gross income 15,235 6,319 22,254 11,883 11,877 11,744 20,596 6,825 18,231 8,516 9,522 62,824



Income report 2020

usd in thousands
January February March 1.4-23.4 Total
Collective® 2,476 2,686 1,790 2,232 9,183
@ross income™®* 6,504 6,698 11,765 13,522 38,488

* Total collective income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 749 kusd
** Total Gross income due to Covid 19 Emergency Campaign - 7,656 kusd
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